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Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager

Finance Department

	ADDENDUM TO BID

	

	N. MAIN STREET/AUBURN STREET ROUNDABOUT

	BID NO.: 113-PW-010

	ADDENDUM NO.: 3


To: All Bidders:

Please see below for clarification to various questions regarding the bidding documents from potential bidders:
Q1: Utility Relocation (i.e. gas and power poles); Note says no additional time allowed if relocations aren’t done in a timely manner.  How can contractor be held accountable for items not within their control?  Do you have a schedule from the utility company for these items?
A1: The intent of this special provision is for the Contractor to modify their proposed order of work and coordinate the Contractor’s schedule with the Utility Contractor’s schedule to complete items in areas that are not currently being occupied by the Utility Contractor while completing utility relocations.
Q2: Based on my reading of the “General” paragraph on page 4 of the Special Provisions section of Addendum 2, it appears that a representative from the “Environmental Firm” needs to be present during soil excavation in the areas identified on page 4 and 5 of the Special Provisions section.  Is this what the City/State wants?  

A2:  The second paragraph under “General” states: “The Environmental Firm shall continuously monitor all soil excavation for worker protection and soil contamination.”
Q3: My understanding of the Special Provisions in Addendum 2 is that the contaminants of concern for soil to be removed and disposed of are PNA’s, Lead and Manganese.  Does the City/State want a unit rate for laboratory analytical for each?  

A3:  No, the only pay items associated with this special provision is 66900200 NON-SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL, 66900450 SPECIAL WASTE PLANS AND REPORTS, and 66900530 SOIL DISPOSAL ANALYSIS.
Q4: What are the contaminants of concern for the other areas identified on page 5 of the Special Provisions of Addendum 2?  The areas listed have a PESA (Preliminary Environmental Site Assessment) assigned to each section (i.e. PESA Site 1704V-11).  If soil from these areas cannot be placed back into the excavation it will need to be analyzed for proper disposal.  Will the soil disposal analysis line item be used at each PESA location?
A4:  Most of the areas identified on page 5 are classified as uncontaminated soil and can be managed to a CCDD or soil fill operation, therefore they do not have any contaminants of concern.
Q5: 
Can complete copies of the Preliminary Environmental Site Assessment (PESA) and the Preliminary Site Investigation (PSI) Reports be made available?
A5: As stated in the second paragraph under General in the special provision, “Phase I Preliminary Engineering information is available through the District’s Environmental Studies Units.”
Q6: 
Was pH analysis performed on soil discussed in pages 4 and 5 of the Special Provisions for Removal and Disposal of Regulated Substances?
A6: All pH results and analytical result can be found in the PSI report.
Q7: How was the 2,870 cubic yards of non-special waste disposal determined for line item 188? 
A7:  All volume calculations can be found in the PSI report.
Q8: Are the 3 soil disposal samples on line item 190 for disposal of soil meeting the criteria of article 669.09(a)(5) or 669.09(a)(3) of 669.09?
A8: Soil disposal analysis are for landfill acceptance for soil being managed as Non-Special Waste, in accordance with article 669.16 SOIL DISPOSAL ANALYSIS.
Q9: Will the City or State be providing the Uncontaminated Soil Certification by Licensed Professional Engineer or Licensed Professional Geologist for Use of Uncontaminated Soil as Fill in a CCDD or Uncontaminated Soil Fill Operation (Form LPC-663) for soil meeting criteria of articles 669.09(a)(2 - 4) of 669.09, as originally proposed in the initial special provision “Disposal of Clean Construction and Demolition Debris (CCDD)”?  This is not clarified in the “Removal and Disposal of Regulated Substances”.

A9: Information regarding 663 forms can be found in Appendix F of the PSI report.  It is expected that the resident engineer will sign the 663 forms.  The original CCDD special provision referenced above was replaced in its entirety by the provided REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF REGULATED SUBSTANCES.
Q10: Can you please clarify what is included in the (Masonry Column, Large & the Masonry Wall), line items.  Excavation, Backfill, Concrete Foundation, Block, Waterproofing, Brick, Stone Cap, Separator Fabric, Drainable Wall Backfill? There is no description in the Special Provisions.
A10: The items as shown in the details on Addendum #2 sheet 142 are included in the pay item per each for the Masonry Column, Large and per foot for Masonry Wall.  
Q11: Segmental Retaining Wall:  Since there is nothing in the Special Provisions are we to assume that everything listed in the Retaining Wall notes on Sheet 141 of the drawing is incidental to the segmental retaining wall, Item #140?  
A11: The Segmental Concrete Block Wall as indicated in the Guide Bridge Special Provision, included in the bid packet, Detail A on sheet 141 and the retaining wall notes include the items shown in the detail and is not limited to the following items: topsoil, unit backfill, geotextile filter fabric around the unit backfill, leveling pad, and perforated 4” drain tile.
Q12: The topsoil in the planting beds (Raised Café Planters) is listed at 24” min. depth, however, the pay item is listed as 4” topsoil furnish and place.
A12: Please see response to #11.  The 24” topsoil is included in the cost of the Segmental Concrete Block Wall per square foot.
All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  March 14, 2013
FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager
City of Rockford, Illinois USA

425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA

815-987-5560   800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov

_1235301089.bin

